
E. A. BRININSTOOL
BOX 1072. STATION C

J	 _	 LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

Nov. 19, 1928.

Dear Mr. Campbell:-
Replying to yours of the 16th,

I think it would be best to get that story of Cody

at Fort Yates from Dr. Chapin of Ontario, Cal., and

rewrite the facts in your own style. I think he

will give them to you.

As for the photos, the one of

Sitting Bull addressing the council at Ft. Yates

is about an 8x10,and I never have had it copied.

They charge 2 to copy one that size here, I can

have this done if you care to stand the expense.

Prints from the others of Bull will cost about

25o each.

Cordially yours,


